



COUNCIL OF THE ISLES OF SCILLY

Planning & Development Department
Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW
☎01720 424350
✉planning@scilly.gov.uk

Mrs Anita Johnson
Devon & Cornwall Housing
1 Branksea Close
Hugh Town
St Mary's
Isles Of Scilly
TR21 0ND

7th September 2017

Dear Mrs Johnson,

P/17/061/TWA: Crown reduce 4x elms in garden area to North of building, cutting back to previous reduction points and pruning to provide minimum 2m clearance between edge of canopy and fabric of building at **1 Branksea House, Chruch Road, St Mary's**

Thank you for the above notification for tree works in a Conservation Area dated received on 25th July 2017.

I am writing to confirm that there is **no objection** to the above tree works. Whilst the trees may hold a degree of amenity value it is considered that the proposed works are appropriate and acceptable. The Council do not intend to protect any of the trees further through a Tree Preservation Order.

If the works are not executed within two years of the date of this letter you are required to notify the Council's Planning Department again of your intention to undertake work to the trees. The work could be carried out in accordance with good practice as set out in "British Standards Recommendation for Tree Work" BS3998.

Yours Sincerely

Andrew King

Officer: Planning & Development Management

Direct Line: 01720 424313 | Planning: 01720 424350 | Reception: 01720 424000 |
aking@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk |